Blake Lapthorn

New Kings Court
Tollgate

Chandler’s Ford
Eastleigh

Hampshire SO53 3LG

Your Ref: 558203/000001/JCW/RICHARD/HP

7 June 2011

Dear Sirs

Inquest — Mrs Gladys Richards:

Thank ybu for your letter dated 6 June.

in the light of the proceedings at the recent pre-Inquest meeting, Counsel's
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submissions enclosed with your letter and my further consideration of the matter, |
am now of the opinion that legal representation of Mrs Mackenzie at her mother’s

Inquest will aid the effective conduct of the Inquest.
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Yours faithfully

David C Horsley
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